
 

MEMORANDUM  

TO:  Board of Police Commissioners  

FROM:          Eva Garza Dewaelsche, Chairperson Budget Committee  

DATE:                    September 30, 2025  

RE:    Budget Committee Meeting Memo  

 

  

Dear Colleagues,  

  

On behalf of the Board of Police Commissioners Budget Committee, please see the key follow-up from 

the committee meeting held on September 30th, 2025:  

  

Board Attendees: Committee Chairperson Garza Dewaelsche, Commissioner Bernard 

 

Staff Attendees: Board Secretary – Lydia Garnier, Executive Fiscal Manager – Drew Fries  

 

 

• City of Detroit 2026-27 Budget Cycle has begun: The Board of Police Commissioners, like other 

Detroit City Departments, is now looking forward to the upcoming fiscal year budget cycle. As guided 
by the City Charter, it is the Board’s responsibility to maintain the investigative capability as an 

oversight body for the Citizens of the City of Detroit, as well as review and approve DPD’s budget. Both 

of these initiatives guide much of the budget cycle for the BOPC. It is the goal of the Budget Committee 

to maintain the Board’s current level funding and current level of FTEs in the 2026-27 fiscal year. 

Additionally, on a similar cadence to last year, the Board will strive to receive DPD’s budget draft for 
review in early December from Chief Bettison and DPD CFO, Nevrus Nazarko.  

 
 

The next BOPC Budget Committee meeting is to be announced, thank you. 

  

Sincerely,  

  

Eva Garza Dewaelsche  

At-Large  

Chairperson, BOPC Budget Committee  


